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DATE: February 23, 2000

TO:  CHAIRMAN JOE GARCIA A
FROM: DIANA CALDWELL, STAFF COUNSELC 7 Sﬁé“ﬁ

SALLY SIMMONS, DIVISION OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS?j\ V
RICK MOSES, DIVISION OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS

ANN CAUSSEAUX, DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCE
DICK DURBIN, DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS«&B"

RE: DOCKET NO. 990994-TP - PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULES 25-
4.003, F.A.C., DEFINITIONS; 25-4.110, F.A.C., CUSTOMER
BILLING FOR LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATION COMPANIES; 25-
4.113, F.A.C., REFUSAL OR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE BY
COMPANY ; 25-4.490, Eaa.C., CUSTOMER RELATIONS; RULES
INCORPORATED; AND 25-24.845, F.A.C., CUSTOMER RELATIONS;
RULES INCORPORATED.

Staff requests permission to file a recommendation for the
February 29, 2000, Agenda Conference by 5:00 p.m., Friday, February
25, 2000. The recommendation addresses proposed billing rules. A
copy of the cover page, issues, and recommendation statements is
attached an will be provided to the Division of Records and
Reporting today. The extra time was necessary to modify certain
language in several provisions of the rules and to obtain costing
information related to that language from the industry.

Attachment
cc: Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical rﬁx’
William D. Talbott, Executive Director }ﬂ
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